From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 7/6/2010 3:52:35 PM

To: 'Deal, Matthew' (matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Most Recent Agenda Revisions

Thanks. Perhaps you can open it by stating Peter is going to make opening remarks after introductions.

From: Deal, Matthew [mailto:matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 3:52 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Re: Most Recent Agenda Revisions

| already printed the agendas so the copies on hand won't reflect it but | doubt there will be an issue.

From: Cherry, Brian K

To: Deal, Matthew

Sent: Tue Jul 06 15:40:36 2010

Subject: FW: Most Recent Agenda Revisions

Matt - one more change. Peter wants to make an opening comment. Mike will like what he says - mea
culpa.

From: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2010 5:30 PM

To: Bottorff, Thomas E; Deal, Matthew
Subject: Most Recent Agenda Revisions

Tom/Matt - here is the latest agenda with Matt's Smart rate and Demand Response included:

<<CPUC-PGE Summit Final Agenda4.doc>>

Also, we need to keep in mind that Mike may completely ignore the agenda too....
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